Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Slep, Keith A. <SlepKA@alleganyco.com>

Sent: Friday, July 1, 2016 8:44 PM

To: Elena Sassower

Subject: RE: Your D.A. Salary Increases, Next Week's Annual Meeting of DAASNY, & Your Duty to

the Counties that Elected You

Your an idiot

Sent from my Verizon 4G LTE Smartphone

---- Elena Sassower wrote ----

Attached is the Center for Judicial Accountability’s letter of today’s date to “The 62 District Attorneys of the 62 Counties
of New York State”.

The enclosures and referred-to evidence substantiating it are posted on CJA’s website, www.judgewatch.org, accessible
from the prominent homepage center link “NO PAY RAISES FOR NEW YORK’S CORRUPT PUBLIC OFFICERS — The Money
Belongs to their Victims!”. The menu page it brings up includes a link entitled “HOW MANY D.A.s DOES IT TAKE TO
CONFRONT EVIDENCE & ABIDE BY ETHICAL RULES?” — leading to another menu page with a link to the webpage for the
attached letter.

Here it is, directly: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-nys/budget/budget-2016-17/7-1-16-Itr-all-
das.htm .

As | have not be able to secure an e-mail address for New York County District Attorney Cyrus Vance, | would appreciate
if his fellow district attorneys would forward this e-mail to him.

Thank you.
Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
914-421-1200



